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Raywood, Simon

From: kathrynmthomson (null) 
Sent: 01 July 2025 11:21
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Subject: Request for Accompanied Site Inspection

Attention Mr Simon Raywood, Case Manager, National Infrastructure 
 
Dear Mr Raywood 
 
Thank you for your email requiring further information on the video submitted with my previous 
email. 
 
Here are the answers to the questions to the best of my knowledge : 
 
Project Name:  Botley West Solar Farm 
Project Ref No:  PINS EN010147 
Interested Party No: 37787 
Deadline:  2 
Deadline Date:  23.59 1st July 2025 
 
The video is filmed from our land at  and shows one of the fields around 
Cassington on which solar panels are proposed and highlights the potential severity of the visual 
impact as the land rises behind us. Please see my previous email.  It also shows the increased 
potential water run off if the land was covered by panels. 
 
There are no recognisable people or properties in it so I’m hoping data protection would not be an 
issue and there is no voiceover with it. 
 
I hope you find the above acceptable so that the video can be included. 
 
With thanks and regards  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 




